OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Hobbs DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE Sept. 16, 1976
BOX 2088 :
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC

Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD X
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the Gulf 0il Corp. Learcy McBuffington #12-1 13-25-37
Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Recommend tracer survey on will in 2 mo. & temperature survey

after 6 mo.-——-J.S.

Les talked to Mr. Blocker and he plans to protest this---J.S.

Yours very truly,
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